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Royal Heights Neighborhood Improvements BI-Weekly Status Report 
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   October 22, 2018 

TO:   STAKEHOLDERS OF THE ROYAL HEIGHTS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENTS 

FROM:   ROYAL HEIGHTS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT TEAM 

SUBJECT: BIWEEKLY PROGRESS REPORT FOR: 11/3/2018 – 11/016/2018 

 

1. ITEMS COMPLETED IN THE PAST TWO WEEKS – 11/5/2018 THROUGH 

11/30/2018 

a. RLA continued to move gas lines and hook up service 
 

2. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT 2 WEEKS – 12/1/2018  THROUGH 

12/15/2018 

a. RLA working on gas main and services on Hennge 

 

3. SCHEDULE STATUS / DELIVERABLE STATUS 

a. The current contractual completion date is June 1, 2019. It should 

be noted that the new date for completion is extended 122 days 

to allow for additional road work. The new completion date is 

September 30, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Project Summary of Work 
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a. Full-depth pavement replacement 

b. Subgrade stabilization 

c. New sidewalk 

d. New curb and gutter 

e. New drive aprons 

f. New curb ramps 

g. New drainage structures, and drainage pipe as needed 

h. Water main and fire hydrant replacement 

i. Gas main relocation 

j. Utility pole relocations 

k. Tree removal 

l. New signage and pavement markings 

 


